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PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT 

January 8, 2026 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

TO:                               Honorable Chair and Members 

Historic Landmark Commission 

FROM:            Providencia Velázquez, Historic Preservation Officer 

SUBJECT:          Administrative Review Status Report 

Title 20, Chapter 20 (Historic Landmark Preservation), El Paso Municipal Code, allows 

this Department to provide Administrative Review for applications that meet criteria as 

listed under the Administrative Review Guidelines.  Since the Historic Landmark 

Commission meeting on December 18, the following cases have received Administrative 

Review: 

AUSTIN TERRACE HISTORIC DISTRICT 

PHHR26-00001–4501 Hastings Drive, Carolina Suarez (owner) – Contributing Property – 

A request was made for re-roofing w/Owens Corning asphalt shingle in "Brownwood." 

MANHATTAN HEIGHTS HISTORIC DISTRICT 

PHHR25-00184–3000 San Diego Avenue, Apolonia and Ofelia Ramirez (owners) – 

Contributing Property – A request was made for re-roofing w/Owens Corning asphalt 

shingle in "Desert Tan" to match existing. 

SUNSET HEIGHTS HISTORIC DISTRICT 

PHHR25-00185–500 Porfirio Drive, City of El Paso (owners) – Non-Contributing 

Property – A request was made for installation of picnic tables and benches in park. 

 


